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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1~WILY*) WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

~~41fIOSeptember 4, 1980

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Ray Rollinson
P.O. Box 1980
Columbia, New Jersey 07830

C Re : MUR 1264

) Dear Mr. RoJllinson:

--- The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the al-
__ legations of your complaint dated July 5, 1980 and deter-

~mined that on the basis of the information provided in
.. your complaint and information provided by the respondents

that there is no reason to believe that a violation of the
. Federal Election campaign Act of 1971, as amended (the

"Act") or Chapters 95 and 96 of Title 26, U.S. Code has been
~committed.

~Accordingly, the Commission has decided to close the

C file in this matter.

C Should additional information come to your attention
~which you believe establishes a violation of the Act, please
L " contact Judy Thedford at (202)523-4057.

General Counsel
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flay RolUbsaW
P.O. 5oS ~9*
Columbia, ~v ~rsey #7U0

Dear Mr. floilne.g

mined that on the baISI of the information provided in
your complaint and infermtion providedr by the respondents
that there is no reaeoa to believe that a violation of the
Federal Election campaign Act ,of 197L, as amended (the
"Act') or Chapters 95 arid 9 of T-itle a1 , U.S. Code has been
committed.

Acoringly tb CoisIi1On has decided to close the
file in thi matter.

Should addtitonal information cone to your attention
which you beilieve eatabliehes a violation of the, Act, pleaee
contact Judy Thedford at (202) 523-4057.•

Sincerely,

Charles No Steele
General counsel

()J
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FEDRALELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D C. 20463

Septemiber 4, 1980

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Ronald D. Eastman
CADWALADER, WICKERSTIAM & TAFT
Suite 700
1.333 New Hampshire Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20036

~Re : MUR 1264

- Dear Mr. Eastman:

~On July 23, 1980, the Commission notified your client,
.-- John White, of a complaint alleging that he may have violated

certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
(- 1971, as amended or Chapters 95 and 96 of Title 26, U.S.

Code.
C

The Commission, on September 2, 1980, determined that on~the basis of the information in the complaint and information
C provided by you, that there is no reason to believe that aviolation of any statute within its jurisdiction has been

C committed. Accordingly, the Commission has closed its file
in this matter. This matter will become a part of the public
record within 30 days.

Genera Conse
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Dear 14r. Eastaun,. -

On July 23, 1980, the Commission uotifled your client,---- John White, of a complaint alleging that he may have violated
certain sections of the Federal Election campaign Act of( +' 1971, as amended or Chapters 95 and 96 .of Ttle 26, U.s.

C Code.

qmThe Commission, on , 1980,' determined that onthe basis of the information in the complaint and informationC provided by you, that there is no reason to believe that a
violation of any statute vithin its jurisdiction has beenC committed. Accordingly, the Cmmission has closed its file

~in this matter. This mitter will become a part of the public
record within 30 days.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WSHINCTON. D C. 20463

September 4, 1980

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

John E. Nolan, Jr.
STE PTOE & JOHNSON
1250 Connecticut Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20036

Re : MUR 1264

Dear Mr. Nolan:

On July 23, 1980, the Commission notified you of a
complaint alleging that your client, Senator Kennedy, may
have violated certain sections of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended or Chapters 95 and 96 of
Title 26, U.S. Code.

The Commission, on September 2, 1980, determined that on
the basis of the information in the complaint and informa-
tion provided by you, that there is no reason to believe
that a violation of any statute within its jurisdiction
has been committed. Accordingly, the Commission has
closed its file in this matter. This matter will become
a part of the public record within 30 days.

General Counsel
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Dehn E. Nolan 3g.. -

Woashintn alei thtyurcintOeaor3~ney

-- have violated certain sections of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of l971, as amended or Chapters 95 and 96 ot ..

Cv. Title 26, U.S. Code.
CThe Commission, on •  , 1980, determined that on

. the basis of the inforiaa~on in the cop~aint and informa-
tion provided by you, that, there is no reason to believe

othat a violation of any sttte vithin its Jurisdiction
has been cq~mitted. Am yly, the Caiission has

o closed its file in this matte*. This matter vill become
a part of the public relord wi thin 30 days.

S i nerely,

Charles 14. steele
General Counsel



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON. D.C. 20463

Si41E1September 4, 1980

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Michael S. Berman
Counsel to the Vice President
Office of the Vice President
Washington, D.C. 20501

Re : MUR 1264

Dear Mr. Berman:

On July 23, 1980, the Commission notified you of a~complaint alleging that you and your client, Vice President
.- Mondale, may have violated certain sections of the

Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended or
, Chapters 95 and 96 of Title 26, U.S. Code.

cThe Commission, on September 2, 1980, determined that on
the basis of the information in the complaint and information
provided by you, that there is no reason to believe that a

C violation of any statute within its jursidiction has been
committed. Accordingly, the Commission has closed its fileein this matter. This matter will become a part of the public
record within 30 days.

(.n-arles N. Stee
General Counsel



Ottic. of the V iPe p "i!! :::

Dear Mr. Berman:

On July 23,"'1WO, the Ca~ission notlted you of a
complaint alleging that you and your clheat, Vice President
Mondale, may have violated certain sections of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended or
Chapters 95 and 96 of Title 26, U.S. Code.

The Commission, on , 1980. determined that on
the basis of the inforaation in the complaint an4 information
provided by you, that there is no reason to believe that a
violation of any statute •vithin .its juraidic-ti as a bqen
committed. Accordingly, the iwsilon has closed its file
in this matter. This matter viii become a part of the public
record vithin 30 days.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

W~F(Y. wASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

S?4rISeptember 4, 1980

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Cecil 14. Cheves
1007 First Avenue
Columbus, Georgia 31902

~Re : MUR 1264

'CDear Mr. Cheves:

" On July 23, 1980, the Commission notified your client,
• :r William Dixon, of a complaint alleging that he may have

violated certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign
.. Act of 1971, as amended or Chapters 95 and 96 of Title

26, U.S. Code.
C

The Commission, on September 2, 1980, determined that on
CT the basis of the information in the complaint and informna-

tion provided by you, that there is no reason to believe
that a violation of any statute within its jurisdiction has

C Leen committed. Accordingly, the Commission has closed its
file in this matter. This matter will become a part of the

C" public record within 30 days.

General Counsel
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Cecil N. i .-:
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Colu b , ,+.,.+ ,.

let LVII U~

on Juy23,_1980, th Cmission uittfied your cli!ent,
William Dixon, ol a cmplaint alleging that he aay have
violated certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended or Chapters 95 and-96 of Title
26, U.S. Code.

T he C~naission, on , 1980,. detexuined thet 0n,
the basis of thme information in the colailnt in iniorms-
tion provided by you, tist there is no reason tobelieve
that a violation of any statute within it. Jurisdiction has
been committed. Accordingly, the Cmmission has closed its
file in this matter. This matter will beomet a part of the
public record within 30 days.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

4
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )
) MUR 1264

Vice President Mondale )
Michael Berman )
John White )
William Dixon )
Senator Kennedy )

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on September 2, 1980,

the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take the following

actions regarding MUR 1264:

1. Find NO REASON TO BELIEVE that
Vice President Mondale violated
26 U.S.C. S 9008.

2. Find NO REASON TO BELIEVE that
Michael Berman violated 26 U.S.C.
S 9008.

3. Find NO REASON TO BELIEVE that
William Dixon violated 26 U.S.C.
S 9008.

4. Find NO REASON TO BELIEVE John White
violated 26 U.S.C. S 9008.

5. Find NO REASON TO BELIEVE that
Senator Kennedy violated 26 U.S.C.
S 9008.

(Continued)



0

CERTIFICATION
MUR 1264
First General Counsel's Report
Dated: August 27, 1980

Page 2

6. Send the letters as attached to the
above-named report.

Voting for this determination were Commissioners Aikens,

Friedersdorf, Harris, McGarry, Reiche, and Tiernan.

Attest:

Date/I MroiW.Emn
Secretary to the Commission

Received in Office of the Commission Secretary: 8-27-80, 4:32Circulated on 48 hour vote basis: 8-28-80, 11:00

w
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0
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL MUR # 1264BY OGC TO THE COMMISSION ..... _ TgJQ DATE COMPLAINT RECEIVED
BY OGC 7/21/80
STAFF MEMBER:
Judy Thed ford

COMPLAINANT'S NAME: Ray Rollinson

RESPONDENT'S NAME: Vice President Mondale, Michael Berman,
John White, William Dixon, Senator Kennedy

RELEVANT STATUTE: 26 U.S.C. S 9008

I , INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: N/A

__ FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: N/A

_SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS ""

The complainant, Ray Rollinson, alleges that Vice Presid~?t
Walter Mondale, John White, Chairman of the Democratic Nationa,. ...eCommittee, and Bill Dixon, as agent of both Vice President . ..Mondale and John White, misused F.E.C. funds certified to the -~Democratic National Committee for a Presidential and Vice-Presidential Nominating Convention(see Attachment I). The 'C complainant requests that his June 10, 1980 letter to Chairman

~Friedersdorf serve as the basis for the complaint. In theJune 10, 1980 letter, Mr. Rollinson requests that all FEC moniescertified to the corporation that Bill Dixon works for be stopped,because Mr. Dixon refuses to issue Convention Floor Passes for
Mr. Rollinson's Floor Committee.

The complainant cites 11 C.F.R. S 120.1 as justification forFEC jurisdiction included in the complaint were letters from:

1) Michael Berman, counsel for Vice President Mondale;
2) John White, Chairman of the DNC; and
3) Senator Kennedy.

Mr. Rollinson claims that a Vice Presidential candidate mustbe issued floor passes in order to gather signatures fromdelegates in attendance to qualify for recognition by the chair.

In accordance with enforcement procedures, letters weresent to Vice-President Mondale, Michael Berman, William Dixon,
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John White, and John Nolan, counsel for Senator Kennedy, notifying
them of the filing of the complaint. Responses were received
from John Nolan counsel for Senator Kennedy, Michael Berman
representing himself and Vice President Mondale, Cecil Cheves
counsel for William Dixon, and Ronald Eastman counsel for
John White (see Attachments II, III, IV, and V).

Legal Analysis

The complainant alleges a violation of Chapter 95 of
Title 26, U.S. Code by Vice President Mondale, John White, and
William Dixon for their failure to issue floor passes for the
Democratic National Convention to Mr. Rollinson.

While 26 U.S.C. S 9008 describes the legal and illegal uses
... of funds to the nominating convention; the allegations in the

complaint deal with convention party rules pertaining to the
~issuance of floor passes over which the Commission has no

jurisdiction.

Recommendation

1) Find no reason to believe that Vice President Mondale

violated 26 U.S.C. S 9008.

2) Find no reason to believe Michael Berman violated 26
V- U.S.C. § 9008.

3) Find no reason to believe that William Dixon violated
C" 26 U.S.C. § 9008.

tT 4) Find no reason to believe John White violated 26 U.S.C.
§ 9008.

5) Find no reason to believe that Senator Kennedy violated
26 U.S.C. § 9008.

6) Send the attached letters.

Attachments :
I. Complaint

II. Nolan Letter
III. Berman Letter

IV. Cheves Letter
V. Eastman Letter

VI. Letters



Tuesday, July 15, 1980

IjJ~
9r~

Et:E~ . - -

-RE CE IV D

'80 JUL I ?I-', 4:28

r.CalsJ.SelGnrlu~; p1?: 16 9O / /FEDKAL ELECTION CCI4MISSION
1325 K° Street, :". '
<[ashin~ton, D. C. 20 53

Re :A formal complaint of nis-use of F.E.C. funds certified to the
Democratic National Cormnmittee for a Presidential and Vk e Presidential
Nominating Convention :By 1) Vice President Walter Mondale in and with:

2) Mr. John White, Chaiman, Dem. Nat'l Committee
3) Mr. Bill Dixon, as an agent of both (above)

P-lease m'ake ny letter of Thesday, Juno 10, 1930 to:
...... r~'an <[ax L. ?riedersdorf, F_ <Ai 2_ECTI:I CCI ZSSIO ; the general
basis of r;y complaint of i-zis-'ise of . .C. certified i'urds.

S,7 Y.2.C. L:as jurisdiction oier this violation, because of its -tuthority ,grantee
-. . ~c<-~~CQ:g!E:,T:C,: 120.1 Scope. (Since the ' ...

rust certify to the Secretary of the Treasury, up to the ',2,0O0,300.00 ; It £ollos
that the F.E.C. must th.erefore conscionably determine that these funds are used as ._
intended. )

As additional dohcumentation, please consider the enclosures

1) e lettor of April 5 , 978 fron <:ichael S. Lerman, Counsel to the
Vice President, <.alter F. <:ordale ; where-irn my w.ritten appeal for
fair p-lay at the 1980 Dgmocra ic ::atlonal Convention was ignored ;
and iwas "tail-knotted" by £'r. :!. 3. Bernan for V. ?.,U..F. ::or~dale.

2) T.e letter of July 12, 1979 from John C. Jhite, Tnairran, Don. .:at'!
Committee ; ';hcre-in my :rritten appeal for fair play at the Democratic

.atzmal onvention was i-'norcd ; arr w "as "tai-knot. d by....-ti
Chairman JoL:n C. %'bi,,.te for Vice r'sidont ';alter F. <oridale' s conveniences.

2) The letter of June 10, 19 ?0 from, Senator Edwrard !K. Kennedy, where-in
it is readily easy to see that I do not have any, connection with the
Presidential Campaicrn of Senaitor Kennedy ; and ho is riot sharirnC his
supply of convontion floor passes wilth no. (iiottce that m y name is even
spelled ' .on;-. Jay ?[ollinson, instead of 7ay P olllnson, ,%~ wrong ZIP too.

? aly please consider that :ir. Rili Dixon (in his phons call t3 me on
':; 27th, 1980) deliberately cited as his reasons for der4-ing ne my partiiation ;

2A ~ ~ C I.2Q C YC ~ D2ET ?L022 UtS , a rule that applies
to ?rosideontial Candidates zeekin< to h ave their name placed in norination.

A lice <residential Candidate must he s$ted flo r casss. in e'- m- t4
: re , aztmi--e 2-,, ,i tA'g iole- tos in ttendnce to ,':yali -' ,? :'r

c 1 tion: . the ehi;r. 'for nonazrmti,. andi secorndin, procoeduro, and
then a toll call of th~e .,ates. ).

Th.ank{ you for your ixtirediate attention to this formal complaint of a Candidate;
:AY ROLLII:So::, F.:.C. ?:0001,22, 197( I R A:' RCLL:0, F.2.C. P00000802, !980
Phone9 201/L 96 -" 552. .

Sincerely,

RA 2r-n"' sc,,: , D• ORA,4' VI P "

F.E.C. . pO0000S02

201 /'96-J4552

Four Enclosures :As noted in the text.

1: OTJ FUJBLIC " , ];.l -

JAN -, E "' M , pts .j -

f~. - ,. .- , - = !/ 7797/Ud~zsXo T • ./

- -- • .. ,.



Tuesday, June 10, 1980 "

Chairman !'.x L. Friedersdorf .

THE FEDERAL ELECTION COYISSION
1325 K Street N.W.
Washirn ton, D.C. 204J63

Dear Chairman Friedersdorf : RE : ZZI =_.: _ __.o . .~ d

I addressed my letter of Yay 28, 1980 to Chairman Thoras E. Harri. in error, Sir.
I learned from readirg theRECORD today, that you were unanimously elected on 05/14/eo.

I asked that all FEC monies be stopped to the Corporation that Mr. Bill Dixon works
for, because he refuses to issue its Convesntion Floor Passes for my Floor Committee.

The sum and substance of my letter points out that I have been systeimtically
denied participation in the Democratic process of' selection of nomineees by the

•.- Delegates to the Democratic Ntional Convention in 1976 (again in the Md.-Terci
Conference in 1978 at Memhis Tenn. ) and now again in 1980.

.- I wrote to Mr. Bill Dixon requesting these passes. He has not responded in writing,
but he did phone me at m y home (about 10;00 P.M.) on May 27th and advised me that I

- would niot be receiving these passes for my Floor Committee at Madison Square Garden
in August. He is uner the impression that only Vice President Walter Mondale wiUl

-- be granted the priviledge of representation on the Floor of the Convention. !Amy I
point out that Vice President Walter 1'ondale has never entered a primary for Vice i-res..

SI won the Demi~ocratic ?rizary for Vice President in New Hampishire, Sir, and I have been
actively and aggressively campaigning for Vice President every day since.(FPlease refer

C to my files at the FEC. In 1976 FEC j P60001252, and now in 1980 FEC ' P00000802).
-- I suhmit to you, Chairman Friedersdorf: that I qualify for Convention Floor Passes

for my Floor Com_ ittee; even more than Vice President Walter Mondale qualifies.

I am not trying to zt p Vice President Walter Mondale from having= his name placed
C into nomination, Sir, and i don' t think that my name should be stopped from being
-placed into nomination also so that the Democratic Delegates can vote for either

him or for me' as the rules of the Democratic Party call for a roll cafl of States.

Yay I be afforded the relief I seek in this iurgent matter. My camrpaigin is being
stonE4-wafled iliegally by Yr. Bill Dixon; as he uses monies provided by Law by the
FEDER~AL ELECTION CO.M.'1SSICN to deny me particiIpt~on.

MayF I respectfully recuest that since this is of paramount importance to the Law,
as it deals with the two MaJcr Derocratic Candidates for Vice President (declared) ;
that I be given the relief I seek as soon as possible, Sir ? In my letter to Chairiran
Harris I posed this question

"If it is not to select a Presidential Nominee, and then in the identical
manner (via nominations and secondiing and rolU call of the States) to select
a Vice ?residential Nominee ; then what is it that Democrats hold a Na tional
Convention for : and whamt is it that the FEDL ELECTION COMSSION issues
th.e monies for 1".

Sincerely,

o06~/ s /...
RAY ROLLINSON, DKOCRAT : FEC # P00003802, 1980 : P.O. X 19S0 , COLUMBIA, N.J. Cr7832
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OFFICE O THE VICE PRESIDENT

W/A S HINOT 0N

April 5, 1978

Mr. Ray Roll insonColumbia, New Jersey

Dear Mr. Rollinson.

This is in response to youVice President Mondale reg
Vice President in 1980. U
President will be unable tdorsement to your efforts.

ir recent commhluication tolarding your candidacy for
'nfortunately, the Vice
:o lend his personal en-

Si cerely,
q

/
Michael S. Berman 

-Counsel to the Vice President

OFFICE OF THE VICE PRESIDENT
WASHINGTON

9 D.C.

I . ViCE PRESIOENT

*21? ~2~3

07832



DEMOCRATIC :
INATIONAL COMMITTEE 1625 Massachusetts AMe., MV.W. Washington, D.C 20036 (202) 797-5900

July 12, 1979

Mr. Ray Roilinson
P.O. Box 1980
Columbia, NJ 07832

Dear Mr. Rollinson:

In regard to your recent letter, it is the pre-
rogative of the Presidential candidate to select

his running mate. A vice presidential candidate is
generally not chosen until after the candidate be-
comes party nominee at the national Convention. The

Democratic National Convention will take place in

New York during August of 1980, and I would suggest
that you concentrate your efforts toward that time
period.

J C. WHITEC airman, Democratic National Committee

.,....4".
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EDWARD M. KENNEDY

WASHItlNGTO. D.C MUDll

June 10, 1980

Mr. Jay Rollinson
P. 0. Box 1980
Columbia, New Jersey 07732

Dear Mr. Rollinson:

Thank you for sending copies
i of your inspirational poems for °

-- my mother. I will certainly see
that she receives them, and I know

,* she will join me in expressing
gratitude for sharing your poetic

"- . tributes with US. y I

-- ~Edward 1 .4nn d

- .. t-.. ' - ; " ._+. . . . . . J~s.



KENNAI)Y FOR PRBIDEN'

July 29, 1980

Charles N. Steele, Esquire
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N. W.
Washington, D. C. 20463

Re : MUR 1264

C Dear Mr. Steele:

I have received your letter of July 23, 1980
-- concerning this matter. I assume that the letter is

intended to notify me as counsel for the Kennedy for
~President Committee of the existence of this complaint,
_ which includes a reference to Senator Kennedy.

¢ Upon review of the complaint and attached
materials, I can conceive of no possible violation of

C" the Federal Election Campaign Act by Senator Kennedy or
this Committee that could be alleged in this matter.

C Sincerely,

John E. No lan, Jr.
General Counsel

1250 22ND STREET N.W WASHINGTON D.C. 2Oik37 TELEPHONE: (202) 861-6000

A copy of our report is filed with the Federaf Election Commission
and is available for purchase fronmthe Federal ElectioAh Commission, Washington, D.C./
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MICHAEL S. BERMAN L;:.- ,' ,-

August 5, 1980

2OAU6 P2:51
Mr. Charles N. Steele
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K St., N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Mr. Steele:

I am responding on behalf of the Vice President
and myself to your letters of July 23, 1980. For the
reasons expressed below, the Commission should take
no further action with respect to those matters in
MUR 1264 relating to the Vice President and myself.

The complainant has alleged that I violated the
Federal Election Campaign Act (Act) by ignoring his
written appeal to the Vice President and by "tail-
1knotting" him, a term with which I am not familiar.
The Commission is already in possession of my
April 5, 1978 reply to the complainant's letter to
the Vice President for which a copy of the incoming
correspondence is attached. In any event, neither
activity constitutes a violation of the Act or of the
Commission's regulations.

The complainant has also alleged that the Vice
President has misused public funds provided to the
Democratic National Committee for the purpose of
financing the Democratic Party's 1980 Presidential
Nominating Convention. Neither the Vice President
nor I have any direct control over the expenditure of
public funds by or on behalf of the Democratic
National Committee, noa. are we empowered to authorize
such expenditures. It is therefore impossible for us
to misuse such funds. As the Commission is aware,
the only persons who may authorize payments from
funds provided under 26 U.S.C. 9008 are those officers
of the Democratic Party's 1980 Convention Committee
who are designated by the Democratic National Committee.
See 11 C.F.R. 9008.8(b) (3) (iv).

Based on the aforegoing, I respectfully submit
that the complaint in MUR 1264 states no basis for
the Commission to take any further action relating to
the Vice President and myself.

/976~/UF _/ 2 5 (

- .; -" x

p
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Mr. Charles N. SteeleAugust 5, 1980
page two

Please advise me if the Commission requires any
additional information with respect to the matters alleged
in MUR 1264.

Sincerely, . '

Mic hael S. Berman

attachment

I4SB/meg

C

/1
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Campaign support is solicited -Degrees earned, Bachelor of Business Administration,
•Manhattan Colleae, The Bronx, flew York, B.B.A. 1952RAY ROLLINSOI FOR VICE PRES. M aster of Science, Columbia University, flew York City

Columbia, flew Jersey 07832 •Graduate School of Business, M.S. 1956

Candidate •P60001252 •all campaign finances are a matter of public record. W~rite to
FEDERAL ELECTIONJ COMMISSION, 1325 K St., N.W., Washington, D.C. 20463 for information.

NIOTE •Ray Rollinson will not apply for matching Federal funds as Congress provided for
with the check-off-system on your Federal income tax. Instead, Ray Rollinson is
relying solely on your contributions.

ray rollinson, TU-TE-TIIE-LION RAY ROLLINSONI FOR VICE PRES. Columbia, N. J.

3

ray rollinson NOTE : I am forced run for President in all of the
RAY ROLLINSON FOR VICE PRESIDENT states, like New Jersey, that do not have a

• Vice Presidential primary, in .an attempt to
ray rollinson get some kind of continuity and momentum going
RAY ROLLINSON FOR PRESIDENT in my campaign for Vice President ; which is
" T ILt RAT POET' FROM YONEIS" , my clear destiny. lT DE£STINY IS MAIFEST.

... 3 /2 .. . .. . . ..:/7.8.; . :. . .. : . . . .. :. . .: . . :. . .: ; : : .

.oo c oe p/oooSoo,..o o . dfoo Oo o . o o o . I o ooo i I, t l. o, o o m

',,. .;, ,.::".' , " -, . I

/o

m .....



w Vray rollinson, TU-TE-TI{E-.I ON NOTE : Ray Rollinsorn, the Ma jor Democraticray rollinson for Vie President candcldate for Vice President, will again be"THE GREAT POET FROM YONES," running for President in all of the statesray rollinson that have no 1980 primary for Vice President.ray rollinson for --- President (Or as a !rrite-:in, in the states that refuseMY DESTINY IS MANIFST ballot access to this honest American poet. )
*Oee S..ee . ... S.ee e e e.. ee .. e@ eeee. . .eee Se *
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0
.e. e @PRESS COPY, PLEASE (Many states demand press coverage as a requisite for ballotaccess. The final decision as to who gets on the ballot ismade by theceayfSat 

_loe_ owde that grab you ?
Cumi, New Jersey :"THE GREAT POET FROM Y0NhCS", Ray Rollinison, T .ETH.IN// will be run ning for Vice President again in 1980. The honest poet will announce at//an open-houe-Dress-conference 

at his home here in Colizibia at NOON, on Saturday on"April 15 (April the fifteenth).
During his campaign, Ray Rollinson is going to emphasize that the great ajorityof all Americans are allegorically compatible to him (-Td-TE-.THE-.LION) because of

S our common melting-.pot heritage. Are we not all Cousins only a few times removed ?Our parents each had two parents, who each had two parents, who each had two parents,who each had tw'o parents, who each had two parents, who each had two parents, which.. gives each of us orne-huredanrtwentyeight 
(128) in the meltirgrpot of ancestorswhich makes up Americans to every size shape and color ; inol seven zenerations.

_ a olho, -TE-T -UON, presently the Major Dezmocratic candidate (declared)-- for Vice President because of his victories in 1976 in all of the Democratic primari-esS for Vice President both on-.ballot and write-.in, is the grandson of the great Chief
of the Oglala Sic- , Crazy Horse, and the great grandson of the great Mic M':c Chief,(- the first Thief-of-al-tribes of Algonquian, Messenger of The Winds. During his

-. campaign, "THE GREAT POET FROM YONKG S,, ray rollinson will emphasize that the g-eatmajority of Aericans are allegorically compatible to him because of our com-mon
melting-.pot heritage.c After the marjy primary battlos of the campaign in 1930, the counting of cou.-of.-Aarby ray rollinson, TE- -LION, will Be the counting of Delegates pledged" because+ of primary victories. "THE GREAT POET FROMi YOhqR,, will atterpt to expand thisnational winnjing reputation in the ranks of Democrats into a grass-.roots demandthat the Democratic National Party Convention in 1980 be taken out of the handsof a few Atlanta lawyers and Georgia baitkers, and be given back to all of the3,015 elected and legally appointed Delegates and Alternates to our Convention.Hopefully, thcse Democratic Dlegates pledged to Ray Rollinson t-rough-primary-.victories will then be allowed to place his name in nomi.nation for Vice President.

AY RLLegorOcaFO c....~~ supc i~slicited., ray rollinson, TU-TE-THE-LIONRAY OLL~o~;FCRVICE PRFSID2NT COI24ITTEE, Coluzibia, A.Tew Jersey 07832Candidate # P60001252, campaign finances are a matter of public record. ;iritn to:FEDERAL ELECTION CO i.ISSION, 1325 K St., N.Wi., ;.ashinr-ton, D.C. 20L46 3 , fVor info.
Degrees earned as Disabled Veteran urder P.L. 16 after World WJar II through the V.A..?achelor of Business Adinstration Manhattan College for Young Catholic y:en,The Bronx, N~~w York 1952. f'aster of Science, Columbia University, The GraduateSchool of Business, New York, New York 1956. "
"ThUL S3 UP FOR RAY" victory greeting. Smile, and use 'ther hsrd. "Tir yP rit 'c p v,



BORN

OF THOSE
SO I3RAVE

"A-TU-TE-
NANITTO"

ONLY GOD

CAN BEST THEM IN
BATT'LE WITH COUP.

ARE POSSIBLE."

I tl l L., Fll VTI ' FIRST
THAT N.Y DES TINY
TOLD BY CRAZY HORSE,If" GREAT OGLALA SIOUX,

)NOW IS 1AN ET

--. "OUR GREAT LEADER WILL B
YOUNG EST IAVE OF OLD ES?

£¢ SQUAW, BORN OF SQUAW, BORN OF
I.F.SSEZG OF THE WINDS,

" GREAT 141C Z*'EC AWGONQUIAN
O' CHIEF OVER ALL THE TRIBS."

(T FOR I ANJ THE YOUNG EST SON
BORN OF HIS OLD EST DAUGHTER,

" WHO WILL ROA 'l AS A LION
~AND THEN FLY AS AN EAGLE,

JUST AS A CATERPILLAR
c" TURNS INTO A BUTTERFLY,

FOR THIS IS NY DESTIIY

" TGPFY
°°°@ " "e o o o- o..o . .* @ o .o eo*S o eoo 0oo.. @ o. .O o .. . .. . o . o o o . o .. o oo 0 o .

m -e - - _u tm abm ua rmoe mml mge m ma m~ m, m
"°e 0-ooooeoo.....oeeo..eo. 

o....eo~c.e ... eeo...0ooee

ray rollinson, ?' jor Democratic candidate for Vice President, is the grandson ofthe great Gzlala Sioux, Chief Crazy Horse. Declared 'lice Presidential candidate,
ray rollinson, is the great grandson of the great Yi c Nec Algonquian, Chief-of-all-tribes, Chief Messenger of The Winds. During his campaign, ray rollinson is goingto emphasize that the groat majority of all Ajmericans are allegorically compatibleto "TUE GREAT POET FROM4 YONKERS" because of our comunon melting-pot heritage.

Note :ray rollinson, the Iajor Democratic candidate for Vice President in 1980
will be running for President (to achieve cazroraign continuity and momentum)
in all of the states that have no 1980 prirmry for Vice President.

Please "write-in" in those states that refuse ballot access to this
honest American poet, ray rollinson, TuE LION 0O WILL BE THE EAGLE.

RAY ROLLIISON FOR VICE PRESIDENT, Columbia, New Jersey O?832 Phone 201 496-44552



WET BIRDS SHOULD NO ELY AT IDHT

ARE THOSE
OF US

WHO WOULD TAKE
A PESTLE
AND MORTAR

AND GRIND THE WORWS
OF THE PROPHETS
INTO A PASTE
OF PURE PflPUL

JUST AS THE SAGES
OF TROUJSANDS OF TEARS
HAVE INVOLVED THMSEVES
SPEAK I?*3 0? MICAN
AND OBADIAH

(CArDIAS ii D~OUAi)
-- SEARCH INS TO DISCOV R

SOME NUANCE OF MEANIES" ' THAT WOULD BE THE GREAT KEY
___ TO UNLOCK SOME SECRET
- ~HIDDENi THERE BY" JAHVE.

e ALL THIS DELIGHTS OUR EGOS
e AS IT EXCHAUSTS THE PATIENCE

. OF THOSE WHOSE ONLY DESIRE
IS TO LIVE THEIR LIVES IN PEACE.c THE GREAT POET FROM YONKEtS

STILL SENDS THE INVITATION :e"SHALOM TO YOU ISRAEL"

ray rollinson, TU-TE-THE-LION, Democratic carndida te for Vice President, embodies hisalternate solution to; a Gordian-.type-.tangle in the Middle East; in his poetry entitled:"SHALOM TO YOU ISRAEL",. "SHALOM TO YOU ISRAEL" CO IDERS ALL OF THE PEOPLE INVOLVED.
IF DEMANDED BY PLEBISCITE, "SHALOM TO YOU ISRAEL" would bring economic stability, socialstability, religious stability, and political stability to the Middle East. Self deterniin-ation would be realized by those who yearn for it. Permanent inviolate borders for Israelwill be established. Shaitin will be reduced to tears when those Chosen People in the
Promised Land elect to :

ha ve
The Sovereign State of Israel
become"
The Sovereign State of Israel.

"THUMS UP ?Ofl RAY" victory greeting. Smile, and use either hand. "THUMBS UP FOR RAY"'

Jm/, m
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(TECOWAJS cay )--

"AN

EYE FOR
AN EYE

AND A TOOTH
FOR A TOOTH"
ARE THE WORDS

OF JEHOVAH
IN THE BIBLE
THAT ALL COWARfl
s EE.K ING REVEI E

QUOTE TO JUJSTFY
Th -lR WANTO)N SLAUGHTER
OF THlE INNOCENTS,

N" WHO WrERE NOT GUILTY
~OF TAKCE ING AN EYE.

--- I PITY THESE COWARDS3
AS THEY DRINK OF RhEEGE
FOR SOME DAY THEY RU/ST STAND

-- AND BE JUDGED BY TiiEI GOD,
W€HO MIGHT JUST BE ANGEREDJ

r AND THEN EVEN DESTROY

c THEE WISE MEN OUT 0? EDCM,
DEDICATED TO RSTORE

r SOME UNTENABLE TE2 T,
C (FIVE THOUS AN YEAR OLD S ANDM.A.KS
CTHAT D --RT W'IND)S HAVE S1IF' ED),)

CREARD LES OF HOW .M-JNTf
INNOCENT PEOPLE THEY KILL.

............. !! ...............................................................

ray rollnson, TU-TE-ThF -LION Democratic candidate for Vice President Columba, N. J.

Ray Rollinson proffers his alternate solution to the YFiddle East tangle embodiod in hispoetry entitled :"SHALOM TO YOU ISRAEL". "SHALOM TO YOU ISRAEL" is the first alternatesolution that considers the right to self-dete-rination for all of the poople involved.

This alternate solution to the Gordilan-.type tangl.e in the ,Middle East is one that all ofthese people involved intrinsically should have the choice of discardir or embracing.

"THE GREAT POET FROM yo.' ", ray rollinson, TT-TE.-.-LION
RAY ROLI SON FOR VICE PRESIDENT Columbia, New Jersey 07832 phone (201) 496-4552
88'8|'$t|5$,su,,8s',,,8,,&,.seeaee# 
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DEMOCRATIC NArIONAL COMMITTEE
JOhn C While
Chaiwrman
Car'mela Lacayo
Vice Chair
Coleman A Young
Vice Chair
Dorothy V Bush
Secretary
Peter G Kelly
Treasurer"
Charles T Manal
NatiOnal Finance (.hau

I
"C?/ C' c NaiCeT3 Coriveonnr o rte

August 11-14 Madison Square Garden, New YorkC

1625 Mass. Ave. NW, Washington, D.C. 20036 (202) 797-5900
1250 Broadway, New York, New York 10001 (212) 974-1980

August 6, 1980
4c~.-.

- Ted

William P Dixon
Coniventon Mfanaijrt

Ms. Judy ThedfordFederal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

RE : MUR 1264

Dear Ms. Thedford:

Please find enclosed herewith a Response which
I am filing on behalf of Mr. Bill Dixon in the
above referenced matter.

Cecil M. Cheves

enclosure

/? 7--Ti-( -. 7l C /2% /
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

Ray Rollinson

FEC P00000802, 1980

vs MUR 1264

Vice President Walter Mondale
Mr. John White, Chairman

Democratic National Committee
Mr. Bill Dixon, as agent of both

RESPONSE

C comes now Bill Dixon, through his counsel, Cecil

M. Cheves, and files this response to the allegations

made in the above referenced matter.

-- FIRST DEFENSE

eThe complaint fails to state a claim upon which relief

- may be granted.

c SECOND DEFENSE

All funds received by the Democratic National Com-

mittee, (hereinafter "DNC"), under its entitlement request

filed with the Federal Election Commission, have been used

by Mr. Bill Dixon in his official capacity as Convention

Manager for the 1980 Democratic National Convention Com-

mittee, Inc., solely for payment of convention expenses

as defined by law.



"" " 4THIRD DEFENSE

1. Article Three of the Charter of the Democratic Party of

the United States grants the DNC the responsibility to

issue the Call to the National Convention of the Party.

2. Pursuant to such authority, on May 25, 1979, a Final

Call to the 1980 Democratic National Convention was

adopted by the DNC, wherein the Arrangements Committee for

the 1980 Convention was authorized to exercise the authority

of the DNC regarding all Convention matters, including

Floor Access.

CT_ 3. Because of the increase in Delegates, size of the podium,

0'and certain security considerations, there was a tremendous

" restriction on the amount of space on the floor of the

Convention Hall which had to be utilized by Delegates, DNC

members, press, radio and television personnel, state

C- elected and P~rty officials, and candidates. In fact,

" there were 5,000 more requests for floor access to the 1980

C Convention than to the 1976 Convention.

4. With these restrictions in mind, Bill Dixon, as Convention

Manager, made certain recommendations for Floor Access to

the Arrangements Committee, which Committee in turn fully

considered "the recommendations, as well as other requests,

prior to adopting the allotments for Floor Access. Mr.

Rollinson, along with many others, was not granted access.

5. Mr. Dixon in making his recommendation acted in good

faith and solely in his capacity as the elected Convention

Manager of the DNC. He is not individually liable for his

acts as described, hereinabove, or liable for the acts of



has not,.abridged the authority of his agency or office by

any wilful act or other act of misconduct, and is therefore

immune from any liability as alleged in Mr. Rollinson's

complaint.

FOURTH DEFENSE

1. Mr. Bill Dixon has not violated any law of the United

States or any law of the State in which Convention expenses

have been incurred.

2. Mr. Rollinson has failed to demonstrate how his denial

-- of Floor Access has prevented him from participating in

0' the Delegate Selection process of the Democratic Party;

of attending any of the Arrangements Committee meetings

which wer~e open to the public and where he could seek

support for his request; or from petitioning the support

C of the publicly-elected Delegates at any time during the

~process, including meeting with the various State Dede-

C gations during the Convention in meeting rooms reserved

~by the Arrangements Committee for such purposes. In short,

Mr. Rollinson has been allowed to exercise his lawful

rights without any abridgement thereof by Mr. Bill Dixon.

Respectfully submitted,

Cecil M: Cheves
Counsel for Mr. Bill Dixon

August 6, 1980
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UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
BEFORE THE

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

)
Ray Rollinson)
FED P00000802, 1980 )

) MUR 1264

Vice President Walter Mondale )Mr. John White, Chairman )
Denocratic National Committee )

Mr. Bill Dixon, as agent of both)

RESPONSE

John White, through his counsel, Ronald D.
by this Response answers the allegations made in the

complaint.

Eastman,

Rollinson

1. The complaint fails to allege any facts which, if
true, could constitute a violation of any Federal or state law

and specifically fails to allege any facts which, if true, could

constitute a violation of the federal election laws.

2. All funds received by the Democratic National Com-

mittee, (hereinafter "DNC"), under its entitlement request filed

with the Federal Election Commission, have been used by the 1980

Democratic National Convention Committee, Inc., solely for payment

of convention expenses as defined by law.



3. Article Three of the Charter of the Democratic
Party of the United States grants the DNC the responsibility

to issue the Call to the National Convention of the Party.

Pursuant to that authority, on May 25, 1979, a Final Call to

the 1980 Democratic National Convention was adopted by the DNC,

authorizing the Arrangements Committee for the 1980 Convention

to exercise the authority of the DNC regarding all Convention

matters, including Floor Access.

Because of the increase in Delegates, size of the

podium, and certain security considerations, there was a tremendous

restriction on the amount of space on the floor of the Convention

. Hall which had to be utilized by Delegates, DNC members, press,

_ radio and television personnel, state elected and Party officials,

C and candidates. In fact, there were 5,000 more requests for floor

C access to the 1980 Convention than to the 1976 Convention.

With these restrictions in mind, the Arrangements
C

Committee fully considered the recommendations of the Convention

* Manager, Bill Dixon, as well as other requests, prior to adopting

the allotments for Floor Access. Mr. Rollinson, along with many

others, was not granted access.

4. Chairman White acts in all matters related to the

Convention solely in his capacity as the elected DNC Chairman.

He is not individually liable for an act of the Convention Com-

mittee or the DNC Arrangements Committee. Furthermore, Chairman

White has not abridged the authority of his office by any willful

-2 -



act or other act of misconduct, and is therefore immnune from
any liability as alleged in Mr. Rollinson's complaint.

5. Chairman White has not violated any law of the

United States or any law of the State in which Convention

expenses have been incurred.

6. Finally, Mr. Rollinson has failed to demonstrate

how his denial of Floor Access has prevented him from participating

in the Delegate Selection process of the Democratic Party;

attending any of the Arrangements Commnittee meetings which were

open to the public and where he could seek support for his request;

or from petitioning the support of the publicly-elected Delegates

at any time during the process, including meeting with the various

_ State Delegations during the Convention in meeting rooms reserved

C by the Convention Arrangements Committee for such purposes. In
C short, Mr. Rollinson has been allowed to exercise his lawful

rights without any interference from Chairman White.

Wherefore, for the foregoing reasons Respondent John

Whqite respectfully requests the Commission to dismiss Mr. Rollinson's

complaint.

espe lly submi tted

Ro .Eastman
CWLAR, WIC ERSHAM & TAFT

S Suite 700
1333 New Ham shire Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D. C. 20036
(202) 293-6300

Counsel for Democratic National
C ommi ttee

- 3



~FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 204463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Ray Roll inson
P.O. Box 1980
Columbia, New Jersey 07830

Re : MUR 1264

Dear Mr. Rollinson:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the al-
legations of your complaint dated July 5, 1980 and deter-
mined that on the basis of the information provided in
your complaint and information provided by the respondents
that there is no reason to believe that a violation of the
Federal Election campaign Act of 1971, as amended (the
"Act"1 ) or Chapters 95 and 96 of Title 26, U.S. Code has been
committed.

Accordingly, the Commission has decided to close the
file in this matter.

Should additional information come to your attention
which you believe establishes a violation of the Act, please
contact Judy Thedford at (202)523-4057.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel



~FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Michael S. Berman
Counsel to the Vice President
Office of the Vice President
Washington, D.C. 20501

Re : MUR 1264

Dear Mr. Berman:

On July 23, 1980, the Commission notified you of a
complaint alleging that you and your client, Vice President
mondale, may have violated certain sections of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended or
Chapters 95 and 96 of Title 26, U.S. Code.

The Commission, on , 1980, determined that on
the basis of the information in the complaint and information
provided by you, that there is no reason to believe that a
violation of any statute within its jursidiction has been
committed. Accordingly, the Commission has closed its file
in this matter. This matter will become a part of the public
record within 30 days.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel



0 U

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAILRETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Cecil M. Cheves1007 First Avenue
Columbus, Georgia 31902

Re: MUR 1264

Dear Mr. Cheves:

On July 23, 1980, the Commission notified your client,
William Dixon, of a complaint alleging that he may have
violated certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended or Chapters 95 and 96 of Title
26, U.S. Code.

The Commission, on , 1980, determined that onthe basis of the information in the complaint and informa-
tion provided by you, that there is no reason to believe
that a violation of any statute within its jurisdiction has
been committed. Accordingly, the Commission has closed itsfile in this matter. This matter will become a part of the
public record within 30 days.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Wmmmmmmm



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISStON
WASHINGTON, D C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETRNRECEIPT REQUESTED

Ronald D. Eastman
CADWALADER, WICKERSHAM & TAFT
Suite 700
1333 New Hampshire Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20036

Re : MUR 1264

Dear Mr. Eastman:

On July 23, 1980, the Commission notified your client,John White, of a complaint alleging that he may have violated
certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended or Chapters 95 and 96 of Title 26, U.S.
Code.

The Commission, on , 1980, determined that on
the basis of the information in the complaint and information
provided by you, that there is no reason to believe that a
violation of any statute within its jurisdiction has been
committed. Accordingly, the Commission has closed its file
in this matter. This matter will become a part of the public
record within 30 days.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

e



John E. Nolan, Jr.
STEPTOE & JOHNSON
1250 Connecticut Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20036

Re : MUR 1264

Dear Mr. Nolan:

On July 23, 1980, the Commission notified you of a
complaint alleging that your client, Senator Kennedy, may
have violated certain sections of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended or Chapters 95 and 96 of
Title 26, U.S. Code.

The Commission, on , 1980, determined that on
the basis of the information in the complaint and informa-
tion provided by you, that there is no reason to believe
that a violation of any statute within its jurisdiction
has been committed. Accordingly, the Commission has
closed its file in this matter. This matter will become
a part of the public record within 30 days.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
~WYL~) WASHINGTON, D.C 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED



DEMOCRAT I(. NA TI)NAL COMMITTEE
John C White
Chairman
Carmela Lectlyi
Vice Chair

Coea Y rouriU

Dorothy V Bii~h
Secretary
Peter G Kelly
Treasurer
Charles T Manalt
National Finance (hair

1 9R0 fD lmlcilta Mtonre! Convenin Comm~tti,^ I.
August 11 Madison SqIuare Garden, New 'York City

1625 Mass. Ave. NW, Washington, D.C. 20036 (202) 797-5900
1250 Broadway, New York, New York 10001 (212) 974-1980

August 6,

80 AUG 19 All :2

1980

William P Dr on
Convention Maraqer

Ms. Judy Thedford
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

RE: MUR 1264

Dear Ms. Thedford:

Please find enclosed herewith a Response which
I am filing on behalf of Mr. Bill Dixon in the
above referenced matter.

Cecil M. Cheves

enclosure
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

Ray RollinsonFEC P00000802, 1980

vs MUR 1264

Vice President Walter Mondale
Mr. John White, Chairman

Democratic National Committee
Mr. Bill Dixon, as agent of both

RESPONSE

Comes now Bill Dixon, through his counsel, Cecil

M. Cheves, and files this response to the allegations

made in the above referenced matter.

FIRST DEFENSE

The complaint fails to state a claim upon which relief

may be granted.

SECOND DEFENSE

All funds received by the Democratic National Com-

mittee, (hereinafter "DNC"), under its entitlement request

filed with the Federal Election Commission, have been used

by Mr. Bill Dixon in his official capacity as Convention

Manager for the 1980 Democratic National Convention Com-

mittee, Inc., solely for payment of convention expenses

as defined by law.

0
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*THRDDEFENSE

1. Article Three of the Charter of the Democratic Party of

the United States grants the DNC the responsibility to

issue the Call to the National Convention of the Party.

2. Pursuant to such authority, on May 25, 1979, a Final

Call to the 1980 Democratic National Convention was

adopted by the DNC, wherein the Arrangements Committee for

the 1980 Convention was authorized to exercise the authority

of the DNC regarding all Convention matters, including

Floor Access.

S 3. Because of the increase in Delegates, size of the podium,

o and certain security considerations, there was a tremendous

restriction on the amount of space on the floor of the

_ Convention Hall which had to be utilized by Delegates, DNC

C members, press, radio and television personnel, state

C elected and Party officials, and candidates. In fact,

there were 5,000 more requests for floor access to the 1980

Convention than to the 1976 Convention.

j 4. With these restrictions in mind, Bill Dixon, as Convention

Manager, made certain recommendations for Floor Access to

the Arrangements Committee, which Committee in turn fully

considered "the recommendations, as well as other requests,

prior to adopting the allotments for Floor Access. Mr.

Rollinson, along with many others, was not granted access.

5. Mr. Dixon in making his recommendation acted in good

faith and solely in his capacity as the elected Convention

Manager of the DNC. He is not individually liable for his

acts as described, hereinabove, or liable for the acts of



• 0of the Arrangements Conuittee. Furthermore, Mr. Dixon

has not abridged the authority of his agency or office by

any wilful act or other act of misconduct, and is therefore

immune from any liability as alleged in Mr. Rollinson's

complaint.

FOURTH DEFENSE

1. Mr. Bill Dixon has not violated any law of the United

States or any law of the State in which Convention expenses

have been incurred.

2. Mr. Rollinson has failed to demonstrate how his denial

of Floor Access has prevented him from participating in

the Delegate Selection process of the Democratic Party;

of attending any of the Arrangements Committee meetings

which were open to the public and where he could seek

support for his request; or from petitioning the support

of the publicly-elected Delegates at any time during the

process, including meeting with the various State Dele-

gations during the Convention in meeting rooms reserved

by the Arrangements Committee for such purposes. In short,

Mr. Rollinson has been allowed to exercise his lawful

rights without any abridgement thereof by Mr. Bill Dixon.

Respectfully submitted,

Cecil M. Cheves
Counsel for Mr. Bill Dixon

August 6, 1980
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UNITEDEoRSTATES HOF AMERICA /

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

)
Ray Rollinson)
FED P00000802, 1980 )

)
)

v. ) MUR 1264
)
)

Vice President Walter Mondale )
Mr. John White, Chairman )

° Democratic National Committee )
CD Mr. Bill Dixon, as agent of both)

RE SP ONSE

" John White, through his counsel, Ronald D. Eastman,

C
by this Response answers the allegations made in the Rollinson

complaint.

1. The complaint fails to allege any facts which, if

-D true, could constitute a violation of any Federal or state law

and specifically fails to allege any facts which, if true, could

constitute a violation of the federal election laws.

2. All funds received by the Democratic National Com-

mittee, (hereinafter "DNC"), under its entitlement request filed

with the Federal Election Commission, have been used by the 1980

Democratic National Convention Committee, Inc., solely for payment

of convention expenses as defined by law.



3. Article Three of the Charter of the Democratic

Party of the United States grants the DNC the responsibility

to issue the Call to the National Convention of the Party.

Pursuant to that authority, on May 25, 1979, a Final Call to

the 1980 Democratic National Convention was adopted by the DNC,

authorizing the Arrangements Committee for the 1980 Convention

to exercise the authority of the DNC regarding all Convention

matters, including Floor Access.

Because of the increase in Delegates, size of the

podium, and certain security considerations, there was a tremendous

0
restriction on the amount of space on the floor of the Convention

Hall which had to be utilized by Delegates, DNC members, press,

-- radio and television personnel, state elected and Party officials,

C". and candidates. In fact, there were 5,000 more requests for floor

Caccess to the 1980 Convention than to the 1976 Convention.

~With these restrictions in mind, the Arrangements

Committee fully considered the recommendations of the Convention
C

Manager, Bill Dixon, as well as other requests, prior to adopting

the allotments for Floor Access. Mr. Rollinson, along with many

others, was not granted access.

4. Chairman White acts in all matters related to the

Convention solely in his capacity as the elected DNC Chairman.

He is not individually liable for an act of the Convention Coin-

mnittee or the DNC Arrangements Committee. Furthermore, Chairman

White has not abridged the authority of his office by any willful

- 2 -
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act or other act of misconduct, and is therefore inmmune from

any liability as alleged in Mr. Rollinson's complaint.

5. Chairman White has not violated any law of the

United States or any law of the State in which Convention

expenses have been incurred.

6. Finally, Mr. Rollinson has failed to demonstrate

how his denial of Floor Access has prevented him from participating

in the Delegate Selection process of the Democratic Party;

attending any of the Arrangements Committee meetings which were

r- open to the public and where he could seek support for his request;

0 or from petitioning the support of the publicly-elected Delegates

at any time during the process, including meeting with the various

-- State Delegations during the Convention in meeting rooms reserved

r by the Convention Arrangements Committee for such purposes. In

~short, Mr. Rollinson has been allowed to exercise his lawful

~rights without any interference from Chairman White.

C Wherefore, for the foregoing reasons Respondent John

White respectfully requests the Commission to dismiss Mr. Rollinson's

complaint.

ep lly submi tted

RndDEasta
CADWALADER, WIC ERSHAM & TAFT
Suite 700
1333 New Ham shire Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D. C. 20036
(202) 293-6300

Counsel for Democratic National
Committee
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UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
BEFORE THE

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

)
Ray Rollinson)
FED P00000802, 1980 )

)
)

v. ) MUR 1264
)
)

Vice President Walter Mondale )
Mr. John White, Chairman )

~Democratic National Committee )
O Mr. Bill Dixon, as agent of both)

________________________________________________________________________ )

RESPONSE

John White, through his counsel, Ronald D. Eastman,

by this Response answers the allegations made in the Rollinson

C? complaint.

C 1. The complaint fails to allege any facts which, if

true, could constitute a violation of any Federal or state law

and specifically fails to allege any facts which, if true, could

constitute a violation of the federal election laws.

2. All funds received by the Democratic National Com-

mittee, (hereinafter "DN4C"), under its entitlement request filed

with the Federal Election Commission, have been used by the 1980

Democratic National Convention Committee, Inc., solely for payment

of convention expenses as defined by law.



3. Article Three of the Charter of the Democratic

Party of the United States grants the DNC the responsibility

to issue the Call to the National Convention of the Party.

Pursuant to that authority, on May 25, 1979, a Final Call to

the 1980 Democratic National Convention was adopted by the DNC,

authorizing the Arrangements Committee for the 1980 Convention

to exercise the authority of the DNC regarding all Convention

matters, including Floor Access.

Because of the increase in Delegates, size of the

~podium, and certain security considerations, there was a tremendous

0D restriction on the amount of space on the floor of the Convention

Hall which had to be utilized by Delegates, DNC members, press,

radio and television personnel, state elected and Party officials,

~and candidates. In fact, there were 5,000 more requests for floor

~access to the 1980 Convention than to the 1976 Convention.

% With these restrictions in mind, the Arrangements

C

Manager, Bill Dixon, as well as other requests, prior to adopting

the allotments for Floor Access. Mr. Rollinson, along with many

others, was not granted access.

4. Chairman White acts in all matters related to the

Convention solely in his capacity as the elected DNC Chairman.

He is not individually liable for an act of the Convention Corn-

mittee or the DNC Arrangements Committee. Furthermore, Chairman

White has not abridged the authority of his office by any willful

-2 -



act or other act of misconduct, and is therefore immune from

any liability as alleged in Mr. Rollinson's complaint.

5. Chairman White has not violated any law of the

United States or any law of the State in which Convention

expenses have been incurred.

6. Finally, Mr. Rollinson has failed to demonstrate

how his denial of Floor Access has prevented him from participating

in the Delegate Selection process of the Democratic Party;

attending any of the Arrangements Committee meetings which were

open to the public and where he could seek support for his request;

or from petitioning the support of the publicly-elected Delegates

at any time during the process, including meeting with the various

State Delegations during the Convention in meeting rooms reserved

by the Convention Arrangements Committee for such purposes. In

short, Mr. Rollinson has been allowed to exercise his lawful

rights without any interference from Chairman White.

Wherefore, for the foregoing reasons Respondent John

Whqite respectfully requests the Commission to dismiss Mr. Rollinson's

complaint.

espe lly submitted

Ro .Eastman
CWADE, WIC ERSHAM & TAFT

1333 New Ham shire Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D. C. 20036
(202) 293-6300

Counsel for Democratic National
C ommi ttee

- 3-



UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
BEFORE THE

FEDERAL ELECTION C(C4MISSION

)
Ray Rollinson
FED P00000802, 1980 )

v. ) MUR 1264

Vice President Walter Mondale )
Mr. John White, Chairman )

Democratic National Committee )
Mr. Bill Dixon, as agent of both)

RESPONSE

John White, through his counsel, Ronald D. Eastman,

by this Response answers the allegations made in the Rollinson

complfaint.

1. The complaint fails to allege any facts which, if

true, could constitute a violation of any Federal or state law

and specifically fails to allege any facts which, if true, could

constitute a violation of the federal election laws.

2. All funds received by the Democratic National Com-

mittee, (hereinafter "DNC"), under its entitlement request filed

with the Federal Election Commission, have been used by the 1980

Democratic National Convention Committee, Inc., solely for payment

of convention expenses as defined by law.



3. Article Three of the Charter of the Democratic

Party of the United States grants the DNC the responsibility

to issue the Call to the National Convention of the Party.

Pursuant to that authority, on May 25, 1979, a Final Call to

the 1980 Democratic National Convention was adopted by the DNC,

authorizing the Arrangements Committee for the 1980 Convention

to exercise the authority of the DNC regarding all Convention

matters, including Floor Access.

Because of the increase in Delegates, size of the

C°  podium, and certain security considerations, there was a tremendous

" restriction on the amount of space on the floor of the Convention

Hall which had to be utilized by Delegates, DNC members, press,

radio and television personnel, state elected and Party officials,

C and candidates. In fact, there were 5,000 more requests for floor

c access to the 1980 Convention than to the 1976 Convention.

" With these restrictions in mind, the Arrangements

C Committee fully considered the recommendations of the Convention

C
Manager, Bill Dixon, as well as other requests, prior to adopting

the allotments for Floor Access. Mr. Rollinson, along with many

others, was not granted access.

4. Chairman White acts in all matters related to the

Convention solely in his capacity as the elected DNC Chairman.

He is not individually liable for an act of the Convention Com-

mittee or the DNC Arrangements Committee. Furthermore, Chairman

White has not abridged the authority of his office by any willful

- 2-



e
act or other act of misconduct, and is therefore immune from

any liability as alleged in Mr. Rollinson's complaint.

5. Chairman White has not violated any law of the

United States or any law of the State in which Convention

expenses have been incurred.

6. Finally, Mr. Rollinson has failed to demonstrate

how his denial of Floor Access has prevented him from participating

in the Delegate Selection process of the Democratic Party;

attending any of the Arrangements Committee meetings which were

~open to the public and where he could seek support for his request;

-- or from petitioning the support of the publicly-elected Delegates

at any time during the process, including meeting with the various

State Delegations during the Convention in meeting rooms reserved

C by the Convention Arrangements Committee for such purposes. In

c short, Mr. Rollinson has been allowed to exercise his lawful

" rights without any interference from Chairman White.

C Wherefore, for the foregoing reasons Respondent John

Wh ite respectfully requests the Commission to dismiss Mr. Rollinson' s

complaint.

ese .ly submi tted

Rnd D. Eastmn~
CAWLAE, WIC) RHAM &TAFT

Suite 700 /
1333 New Ham shire Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D. C. 20036
(202) 293-6300

Counsel for Democratic National
Commi ttee

-3 -



l980 De.mrr tirc Natio'n=_ Conventinn Commtte In.
DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL COMMITTEE August 11-'1 Madison Square Garden, New York CityWO
John C White
Chairman
Carmela Lacayn 1625 Mass. Ave. NW, Washington, D.C. 20036 (202) 797-5900Vi ce chair 1250 BodaNew YrNew York 10001 (212) 974-1980
Coleman A 'ioungBrawy Yok
Vice ChairDorothy V Bush Ags ,18Secretary Ags ,18
Peter G Kelly
Treasurer
Charles T Manatr
National F,nancei (hair

William P Dixon
Convention Md,'a3Qvf

Mr. Charles N. Steele
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

RE: MUR 1264

Dear Mr. Steele:

This letter will confirm the telephone conver-
sation that I had with Ms. Judy Thedford on August
6, 1980, in which it was agreed that Mr. Bill Dixon
and Mr. John White would have until Friday of next
week (August 15, 1980), to file a Response in the
above referenced matter.

Sincerely,

Ceci M.Cheves

cc: Judy Thedford
Ron Eastman

L;; :ji dl ~j~l"

30 AUG18 p2

I



DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL COMMITTEE
John C White
Chairmnan
Carmela Lacayi
Vice Chair
Coleman A Youn(J
Vice Chair
Dorothy V 8ush
Secretary
Peter G Kelly
Treasure,
Charles T Mandtl
National Financi' ( hi r

1980~ O~cbI*~~ i~I

August 11 -14 Madison Square Garden, New York CityV i

1625 Mass. Ave. NW, Washington, D. 20036 (202) 797-5900
1250 Broadway, New York, New York 10001 (212) 974-1980

August 5, 1980

Wllham P D~xon
Convention Mmdj,n

Mr. Charles N. Steele
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Mr. Steele:

This letter will authorize our Convention Counsel,Cecil M. Cheves, to represent the 1980 Democratic
National Convention Committee, Inc. and to make general
appearances on its behalf before the Federal Election
Commission.

Mr. Cheves may be contacted at the following
address and telephone number during August 1-16, 1980.

New York Statler Hotel
401 Seventh Avenue
Hudson Room
New York, NY 10024
212/664-7600

After August 16, Mr. Cheves may be reached at:

1007 First Avenue
Columbus, GA 31902
404/324-0487

Mr. Cheves is also authorized to receive any and
all notifications and other communications from the
Commission on behalf of the Convention Committee.

Sincerely,

Williamp P.Dixon



1250 Broadway.i -. ,aicNew l, York, L onv l o-New York 10001 ":... ..

Mr. Charles N. Steele ..
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission -

1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463 -

r\)
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1980 Democratic National Convention CommitteeiC¢

Jorn C White
Chairmrnn
Camea Lacayo 1625 Mass. Ave. NW, Washington, D.C 20036 (202) 797-5900
Vice Chai, 1250 Broadway, New York, New York 10001 (212) 974-1980
Coteman A Young
Vice Chir
Oorothy V Bush AUgUSt 6, 1980
Secretary
Peter G Kelly
Treasure,
Charles T Manalt
National Finance Chair - Th

Wtlhar P Dixon
Connr'on Mana gir

Mr. Charles N. Steele
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

RE: MUR 1264

Dear Mr. Steele:

This letter will confirm the telephone conver-
sation that I had with Ms. Judy Thedford on August
6, 1980, in which it was agreed that Mr. Bill Dixon
and Mr. John White would have until Friday of next
week (August 15, 1980), to file a Response in the
above referenced matter.

Sincerely,

cc: Judy Thedford
Ron Eastman

'no
-J%..

4 . .. ...""I
/q,() t I

I
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1250 Broadway, ~ N ° ork. Ne,', > ork ,_'L"

L 415.

Ms. Judy Thedford
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463



MICHAEL S. BERMAN L',

August 5, 1980

.i0AUG 6 P2:51

Mr. Charles N. Steele
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K St., N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Mr. Steele:

I am responding on behalf of the Vice President
and myself to your letters of July 23, 1980. For the
reasons expressed below, the Commission should take

~no further action with respect to those matters in
MUR 1264 relating to the Vice President and myself.

~The complainant has alleged that I violated the
Federal Election Campaign Act (Act) by ignoring his

r written appeal to the Vice President and by "tail-
knotting" him, a term with which I am not familiar.

"- The Commission is already in possession of my
~April 5, 1978 reply to the complainant's letter to

the Vice President for which a copy of the incoming
~correspondence is attached. In any event, neither

activity constitutes a violation of the Act or of the
',- Commission's regulations.

CThe complainant has also alleged that the Vice

~President has misused public funds provided to the
Democratic National Committee for the purpose of
financing the Democratic Party's 1980 Presidential
Nominating Convention. Neither the Vice President
nor I have any direct control over the expenditure of
public funds by or on behalf of the Democratic
National Committee, nor are we empowered to authorize
such expenditures. It is therefore impossible for us
to misuse such funds. As the Commission is aware,
the only persons who may authorize payments from
funds provided under 26 U.S.C. 9008 are those officers
of the Democratic Party's 1980 Convention Committee
who are designated by the Democratic National Committee.
See 11 C.F.R. 9008.8(b) (3) (iv).

Based on the aforegoing, I respectfully submit
that the complaint in MUR 1264 states no basis for
the Commission to take any further action relating to
the Vice President and myself.



0 0
Mr. Charles N. steele
August 5, 1980
page two

Please advise me if the Commission requires any
additional information with respect to the matters alleged
in MUR 1264.

Sincerely' .,,

M hael S. Berman

attachment

MSB/meg
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ray rol1inson NOTE : I am forced to run for President in all of theRAY ROLLINSON! FOR VICE PRESIDENT states, like New Jersey, that do not have a
Vice Presidential primary, In an attempt toray rollinson get some kind of continuity and momentum goingRAY ROLLINSON FOR PRESIDENT in my campaign for Vice President ; which is" TH GREAT FORT'1 FROM YON1 " my clear destiny. 1T DESTII IS MANIF'EST.

• . 2. 3 /7. .8: . . . . . .. .. . . . . . . ..: : : . .. . . • .. : . . . . : : : : :
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" 000.". ..o*e e .. ... . " ; " " e;e.e.................. .. ... 'Capin spotis slicited DereseandBceo of Business Administration,
• Manhattan Colleoe, The Bronx, Niew, York, B.B.A. 1952RAY POLLINSONI FOR VICE PRES. M aster of Science, Columbia University, New York CityColumbia, New Jersey 07832 •Graduate School of Business, M.S. 1956

Candid. te •P60,001252 •all campaign finances are a matter of public record. Write to•FEDER AL ELECTIONI COMMISSION, 1325 K St., N.W., Washington, D.C. 20463 for information.

NIOTE •Ray Rollinson will not apply for matching Federal funds as Congress provided forwith the check-off-system on your Federal income tax. Instead, Ray Rollirnson is
relying solely on your contributions.

ray rofl~son, T -TE-THE-.ION RAY POLLINSONI FOR VICE PRES. Columbia, N. j.

o



ray rolinson. TU-TE-.T-LEIONray rollinson for Vice President
"THE GREAT POET FROM YONKERS"

ray rollinson
ray rolinson for .... President

MfY DESTINy IS MANIFEST

NOTE : Ray Rollinson, the Major Democraticcardicdate for Vice President, will again berunning for President in all of the statesthat have no 1980 primary for Vice President.(Or as a rite-in, in the states that refuseballot access to this honest American poet. )

. . . ..o*o o.o~e0 00 ° 00 0 00. •oS • •-oe @•e0o 0 •.. .. .. . ..• c •o •.O..• o O o @. e ~ ePRESS COPY, P.LEASE (Many states demand press coverage as a requisite for ballotaccess. The final decision as to who gets on the ballot isad ythe Secretary of State alone. How does that grab you ?
Coluwmbia, New Jersey :"THE GREAT POET FROM y0NhCERS,, Ray Rollinson, TU-TE-THE-.LION.//will be running for Vice President again in 1980. The honest poet will announ~ce at

//an open-house-pressconferenc 
at his home here in Columbia at NOON, on Saturday onVVApril 15 (April the fifteenth).

During his campaign, Ray Rollinson is going to emphasize that the great aJority
S of all Americans are allegorically comptible to him (Th-TE-.THE-..LION) because of

our common nelting-.pot 
heritage. Are we not all Cousins only a few times removed7

CV Our parents each had two parents, who each had two parents, who each had two parents,., who each had tw'o parents, who each had two parents+ who each had two parents, whichgives each of us one-.hl xed-and-twentyeight (128) in temlig.pto netr
"which makes up Americans to every size shape and color ; in vl seen enerations.

Ray Rollinso., TU-TTE4-L!N. presently the Major Democratic candidate (declared)
for Vice President because of his victories in 1976 in all of the Democratic Primariesfor Vice President both on-.ballot and write-in, is the grandson of the great Chief

C- of the Oglala Sioux, Crazy Horse, and the great grandson of the great 1ic Mec Chief,the first Thief-of-all-.tribes of Algonquian, Messenger of The Winds. During his
S campaign, "T:- GREAT POET FROM Y0NKS,,, ray rollinson wIll emphasize that the greatmajority of Americans are allegorically compatible to himn because of our common" melting-.pot heritage.

After the many, primary battles of the campaign in 1930, the counting of coun.-of-.warby ray rollinson, TUTE ... LION, will be the counting of Delegates pledged" becauseof primary victories. "THE GREAT POET FROM4 YO .-NKES", will attem pt to expand t hisnational winning reputation in the ranks of Democrats into a grass-roots demandthat the Democratic National Party Convention in 1980 be taken out of the handsof a few Atlanta lawyers and Georgia bankers, and be given back to all of the3,015 elected and legally appointed Delegates and Alternates to our Convention.Hiopef'lly, those Democratic Delegates pledged to Ray Rollinson through-prirmary_.victories will then be allowed to place his name in nomination for Vice President.

RAY........ 0.. . .. 0 .. ...... . ..............
FR T pRI . C,,.. _.. . T-h

RAY RU~I~3:; FO VTC... .......MJT , C-oluba, New Jersey 07332Csndd-o L P0001252, campaign finances are a mater of public r~icorJ. V,'ite toFE D E ~ l DECT O N O:~S IO1 T 13 5 K S t., U )* -a h .. , D.C. 2 0< 33, fo r info .Drees earned as Disabled Veteran under P.L. 16 azfter world Wa:' II through the V.A..Richelor of Business Ad:ini stration, "a~ata Colo fo ou .a.oi MTheBrnx Nw or 192 Nser of Science, Coluzbia Un iversityTe -autSchool of Business, New York, "e ok 96 : h Gaut',UM UP FOR RAY", victory greeting. SmiLo and .... e he hand .... .. j~f~

A
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RAY ROLLINSON4 FOR VICE PRESIDENT, Columbia, New Jersey 07832 Phone 201 496-44552

NY DESTINY IS MANIFEST

BORN

OF THOSE
SO I3RAVE

MANITTO"
ONLY GOD

CAN B;EST THEM IN
BAT~hE WITH COUP.

GOD'll I1 ATL ThINGS
ARE POJSSIBLE."

I tT!.,,'P L11I FIRST
,.. THAT NY DESTINY

TOLD BY CRAZY HORSE,
~GREAT (XLALA SIOUX,

NO,, IS r.IANIFjST

"O0 GREAT LEADER WILL BE
YOUNG RST RAVE OF OLD E T
SQUAW, BORN OF SQUAW, BORN OF
1JF'BSENGER OF ThE WINDS,

C GREAT NIC !4EC ALONQUIAN
CHIIEF OVER ALL THE TRIBeS."

FOR I AM THE YOUNG EST SON
EBORN C? }HIS OLD EST DAUGHTER,

c b WHO WILL ROAN. AS A LION
C. AND THEN FLY AS AN EAGLE,
~JUST AS A CATERPILLAR

TURNQS INTO A BUTTERFLY,
• ) FOR THIIS IS 1*.Y DESTINJY

TGPFY
........................ e .. e....0..@.... .0....@@..OeOe ee..... ..

.

ray rollinson, lajor Democratic candidate for Vice President, is the grandson ofthe 7reat Oc~1ala SIiLuX, Chief Crazy Horse. Declared Vice Presidential candidate,
ray rollinson, is the groat grandson of the great Yi c Nec Algonquian, Chief-of-.all-.tribes, Chief Messenger of The Winds. During his campaign, ray rollinson is goingto emphasize that the great majority of all Anericans are allegorically compatibleto "THE GREAT POET FI<0. YONKES" because of our common rmelting-pot heritage.

Note :ray rollinson, the Ma jor Democratic candidate for Vice President in 1980will be running for President (to achieve campaign continuity and momentum)in all of the states that have no 1980 prirmary for Vice President.

Please "write-in" in those states that refuse ballot access to thishonest American poet, ray rollinson, THE LICN WHO WFILL BE THE EAGLE.



WET BID SHOUlD NOT ELY AT NIGHT

THEE

ARE THOSE
OF US

WHO WOULD TAKE
A PESTLE
AND MORTAR

AND GRIND THE WOR1S
OF THE PROPHETS
INTO A PASTE
OF PURE PTLPUL

JUST AS THE SAGES
OF THOUSANDS OF YEARS

-- HAVE INVOLVED THEMELVES
SPEAK ING3 OF 1hIICAH

N4 AND OBADIAR

C" ( ABDIAS IN DOUAI)
_ SEARCH INS TO DISCOVER

SO NUANCE OF MEANING
-- THAT WOULD BE THE GREAT KEY

TO UNLOCK SOME SECRET
C HIDDEN TH I BY JARVER.

C" ALL THIS DELIGHTS OUR EG3OS
-,- AS IT EXHAUSTS THE PATIENCE

OF THOSE WHOSE ONLY DESIREC IS TO LIVE THEIR LIVES IN PEACE.
THE GREAT POET FROM YONKER

(- STILL SENDS THE INVITATION :
ii "SHALOM TO YOU ISRAEL"

" TOFFY

"'@'c~o@-.e@e.... .. .@ .ee .o SS@.. .@.eeSOO @.@ O .... S..@eOOe.O .e.......o.......

ray roflinson, TU-TE.-ThE-LION, Democratic candidete for Vice President, embodies hisalternate solution tO; a Gordian-.type-table in the Middle East; in his poetry entitled :"SHALOM TO YOU ISRAEL". "SHALOM TO YOU ISRAEL" CONSIDERS ALL OF THE PEOPLE INVOLVED.

IF DEMANDED BY PLEBISCITE, "SHALOM TO YOU ISRAEL" would bring economic stability, socialstability, religious stability, and political stability to the Middle East. Self determin-ation would be realized by those who yearn for it. Permanent inviolate borders for Israelwill be established. Shaitin will be reduced to tears when those Chosen People in the
Promised Land elect to :

have
The Sovereign State of Israel
become
The Sovereign State of Israel.

*..e~ ~ooOemeo....e 
e*** ' *e.e .*****e"T11UMDS UP FORt [AY" victory greeting. Smile, and use either hand. "THUMBS UP FOR RAY'



"AN

EYE FOR
AN EYE

AND A TOOTH
FOR A TOOTH"
ARE THE WORDS

OF JEHOVAH
IN THE BIBLE
THAT ALL COWARDS
SEEK ING REVENGE

QUOTE TO JUSTIFY
, THEnR WANTON SLAUGHTER

OF T"HE INNOCENTS,
~WHO WE RE NOT GUILTY

OF TAKE IN3 AN EYE.

--- I PITY THESE COWAR DS
" AS THEY DRINK OF REVNE,

FOR SOME DAY THEY MUtST STAND
AND BE JUDGED BY Ti{EIR GOD.

¢. WHO MIGHT JUST BE ANG E
AND THEN EVEN DE OY

C7
THESE WISE MEN OUT OF EDOM,

DEDICATED TO RES TOPE

CSOME UNTENABLE TENET, OLSAMAS

C- THAT DESERT .IND HAVE SHIFr ED, )
RJEGARD LES. OF HOW NUY
INNOCENT PEOPLE THE KILL.

@e @.. .. . . .. *aa e @ e e aaee@eeeeeeeee ee~eeeeeaaeae....... ...... ........ @o .ee. ..

ray rollinson, UJ-TE-THE.-LION Democratic candidate for Vice President Columbia, N. J.

Ray Rollinson proffers his alternate solution to the Middle East tangle embodied in his
poetry entitled :"SHA/LOM TO YOU ISRAEL". "SHALOM°' TO YO ISAL stefis lent
solution that considers the right to self-deter nation for all of the people involved.

This alternate solution to the Gordian-type tangl.e in the Mtiddle East is one that all of
these people involved intrinsically should have the choice of discardirg or embracing.

"THE GREAT POET F-" ' -RO. YO, ,S5 ray rollinson, TU-T-zE-lLQIO
RAY ROLU~hON FOR VICE P-RESIDENT Columbia, New Jersey 07832 phone (201) 496-44552
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Michael S. Berman
2801 New Mexico Ave., N.W.
I~shington, D.C. 20007

Mr. Charles N. Steele
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K St. , N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463



KENN ~YFOR P*i*w

July 29, 1980

Charles N. Steele, Esquire
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N. W.
Washington, D. C. 20463

Re : MUR 1264

N Dear Mr. Steele:

I have received your letter of July 23, 1980
.., concerning this matter. I assume that the letter is

intended to notify me as counsel for the Kennedy for
"T President Committee of the existence of this complaint,

which includes a reference to Senator Kennedy.

Upon review of the complaint and attached
materials, I can conceive of no possible violation of

~the Federal Election Campaign Act by Senator Kennedy or
this Committee that could be alleged in this matter.

C. Sincerely,

John E. Nolan, Jr.
General Counsel

1250 22ND STREET N.W WASHINGTON D.C. 20037 TELEPHONE: (202) 861-6000

A copy of our report is filed with the Federal Election Commission
and is available for purchase from,ttie Federal Electiosi Commission, Washington, D.C.



KENNEDY FOR PRESIDENT
22N0OSTPEA T N i'.

HINGTON D) (C )(){"

\Q . /

* ". - -, .. w, ,e,-,- 't -- ,., .

* " "m " " m I~" q" , --. '

* ,-.*. .e.,. ,e'= e l'-,wZ , • ;..

• ..4, -,.-,.,.._ -,,4 ' ' '

Charles N. Steele, Esquire
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N. W.
Washington, D. C. 20463
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'uLy 23, 1t~lW

/'at0Mslissa T. hmrsr

SU~am , €oqz3&Aat Asime DmuN Rtbr 3251

lb f ic of Generaml CouNse imsivertently. assmigned

ths ISRt rnmber 261 to 2 seprae oc1pants. We apologize

fOr any confusion this has caused you and the ComiLssioc.

The attahe coqplaint from Nay olinson has now ee

asaed WI 1264. Please distribute it Ohs Omissmo

on an informational basis. Thanki~ you.

qqr,
.

C
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... ....StaaU O-w r io;; -/-.- i +:,,+ + ..

Washington,. D, C. 20463.... -

Re : A Cornal oslint of ins seof F.EACE tud 4t

Nointj~ Convntion a Dy t)Vi¢e

basis of tY coplint of uds-use of FOSS+.+

The F.E+CW has Jurisdiction over thi ilain

m~st of! te
that the FSAC therefor eosiob

As additional documentation, please consider the eawl

1) The letter of April 5, 1978 from NioelLS -;

tee President, Walter? F.Hondale ; #hr yw

and I was "tafl-cnotted" by Hr. it S.i + +

2) The letter of July 12, 1979 frontJh t Wie
Comtittee ; where!n my wrtte appeal for f r! a
National Convntion was ignored; ear! I wa flail..
Chairman John C. White for Vice President Wetter F

3) The letter of June 10, 1980 from Seto • !;

spelled wrong. Jay Rollinson, instead of +y Rolis +,& W :O

Ftnafly, please consider that Yr. Eifl Dixon (in hi lt
Pay 27th, 1980) deliberately cited as his reasons for-"
RAY ROUI 3ON FOR VICE f EIDENT FLOOR PASE a rue tint
to Presidential. Candidates seeking to have thi an a. M

RAY ROIIIONS lWCA FOR VICE PR :-XDENT -:':;

20/46-552



Enclosure with fo lo4a~t f ie a

ANUGETR3 ! H CANDDATE. RAYROIP0000

Tuesday, June 10, 1980

Chairman Max L. Friedersdorf
THE FED 2AL ELECTION CO SSION
1325 K Street N.W.
gashi, ~ton, D.C. 20 &63

Dear Chairman Friederedorf a RE a . fX j_ _ _

I addressed my letter of M~y 28, 1980 to Chairman Thomas E. Harris, in error, Sir.
I learned from reading th.RECOPD today, that you were unanimously elected on 05/14/80.

I asked that all FEC monies be stopped to the Corporation that Mr. Bill Dixon works
fore because he refuses to issue me Convention floor Passes for sty floor Comwmittee.

The sum and substance of my letter points out that I have been systeuatically
denied, participation in the Dermocratic process of selection of nomineees by the
Delegates to the Dermocratic National Convention in 1976 (again in the Mid-Term
Conference in 1978 at Memphis Tenn.) and now agin in 1980.

I wrote to I5.. Bill Dixon requesting these passes. He has not responded in writing,
but he did phone me at my hore (about 10;00 P.M.) on May 27th and advised me that I
would not be receiving these passes for r Floor Corimittee at Madison Square Garden
in August. He is under the impression that only Vice I-resident Walter )Menale wiUl
be granted the priviledge of representation on the Floor of the Convention. !May I
point out that Vice President Walter Mondale has never entered a primary for Vice ?res.e
I won the Deocratic Primary for Vice President in New Hampshire, Sir, and I have been
actively and aggressively campaigning for Vice President evey ay since.(Please refer
to my files at the FEXC. In 1976 FEC 1 P60001252, and now in 1980 FEC 1 P00000802).
I submiit to you, Chairman Friedersdorf: that I qualify for Convention floor Passes
for my Floor Committee; even more than Vice President Walter Mondale qualifies.

I am not trying to sjop Vice President Walter Mondale from having his name placed
into nomination, Sir, and I don' t think that my name should be stopped from being
placed into nomination also; so that the Democratic Delegates can vote for either
him or for me' as the rules of the Democratic PArty cafl for a roll call of States.

!Fay I be afforded the relief I seek in this uirgent tmtter. My carmpai~n is being
stone-walled ille~ally by Mr. Bill Dixon: as he uses monies provided by Law by the
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION to deny me partieiIption.

May I respectfully request that since this is of' paramount importance to the Law,
as it deals with the two Major Derocratic Candidates for Vice President (declared) g
that I be given the relief I week as soon as possible, Sir ? In sty letter to Chairvan
Harris I posed this question

"If it is niot to select a Presidential Nominee, and then in the identical

manner (via nominations and seconding and roll call of the States) to select
a Vice Presidential Nominee I then what is it that Democrats hold a National
Convention for a and what is it that the FEDERAL ELECTION COMMILSSION issues
the monies for ?".

Sincerely,

(~t,<DL E ~~ 0 4#AJA/$4j oe4V
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OFFICE OF THE VICE PRESIDENT

WAS H INO TON

April 5, 1978

Mr. Ray RollinsonColumbia, New Jersey 07832

Dear Mr. Rollinson.

This is in response to your recent commnunication toVice President Mondale regarding your candidacy forVice President in 1980. Unfortunately, the VicePresident will be unable to lend his personal en-
dorsemnent to your efforts.

"Michael S. n ,_Counsel to the Vice President

OFFICE OF THE VICE PRESIDENT

WASHINGTON. D.C.

vicE PRI SlDENT



', DEMOCRATIC
~~NATIONAL COMMITTEE 1625 MschusettsAe., M.W. Wa shington, D.C. 20036 (2O2) 797.50

July 12, 1979

Mr. Ray Rollinson
P.O. Box 1980
Columbia, NJ 07832

Dear Mr. Rollinson:

In regard to your recent letter, it is the pre-
~rogative of the Presidential candidate to select

~his running mate. A vice presidential candidate is
generally not chosen until after the candidate be-

~comes party nominee at the national Convention. The
Democratic National Convention will take place in

"- New York during August of 1980, and I would suggest
~that you concentrate your efforts toward that time

period.

C.

C? JON U. WHITE

,;' I C irman, Democratic National Committee



EDWARDO M. K~ENNEDY
MAIUAO4UUmETT

WASNGmTON. D.C. UtSWi

June 10, 1980

Mr. Jay Rollinson
i P.O0. Box 1980
! Columbia, New Jersey 07732

~Dear Mr. Rollinson:

~Thank you for sending copies
( of your inspirational poems for

my mother. I will certainly see
~that she receives them, and I know

she will join me in expressing
grtiud frsharing your poetic
tributes with US.nc/ ,

C Sinc

Edw dM ennedy



o' A
V,',, 6 ."W 4£I E",A.cA7"

QFE C 3OPooo 9 2

~i fV~ ,3 / ,q A/4 l -4/,7¢.,', , o78 2.

A,' c'o,( , .

6L. C. 7' y tor/"

k '~>

RETURN ECELp
BE QUESTED

-. C. Zo 9'63

,,/ .Sr66t.

i ,,9 ),, i o z. / AI J
I

2 . - ,

'o,, ,,- i 32/o/Jo



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K SI REET N.W
WASHING TON. D.C. 20463
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SFEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

MEMORANDUM TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

CHARLES STEELE

MARJORIE W. EMMONS/JODY CUSTERC "

MAY 22, 1981

REFERRAL OF LETTER REGARDING MUR 1264

The attached letter regarding MUR 1264

was received in Chairman McGarry's office and then

forwarded to the Secretary of the Commission. It is

provided for your action.

Attachment:
Copy of Letter sent to Chief McDowell, Dept. Of Just1u
from Ray Rollinson

\\0 )

17

fe
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V A ~sima John Warren MoGazy l FEIRAL ELCTION C(IMISSION (plAse00 granat as ~if)
Ibar CMaam aL~ar
Why does the FEC refuse to address itself to the o a s I zrspiir? "
To ansmer after the harm has beon dmone to my oampaig iU,.'mnmi l0A)Sir.

lb 0 u.S. lbpelmit 01 ,Wc ( .....s ........ file.)
OD co I b 1860.O (Uler ..t ufs)

Cbst Owi !. t s 3lPV41 Zulssg seeure

1S8 amt .justce
.ahS~~~st~o C. 2530

z rsolwd Yw mbJenst Ubor o 05/13/81 In dys mil. 05Wte1..
*fy I request that ym se. qw ,equet "Ma t tta
Ae at Awdl Al, t os I I can't bottom that mhat I read 3n
lotte o is Idat YM desa to have ti Jhattee lbpeAMtmnt .zpe.vnd .

VePY tSdeflyo Chlef NeDa ,e I oinplanu the actions of the FM
(TrWR.L rI O Cm* U UON) In the wwmme In whiah they disebap their
duties under the Fedeal F.etn Cample Act (as to their pr4iy
wespensibi ti" ~ the nen-mu'imil otre* ent at the ct) w
-mwl at , ftpd._ sta. amilt1_t mfla t0 MAN - n

Surly you do not subeop to the statomnts made In your behlf In the
letter 01 05/15/61 B t Craig C. Desisanto, Iveotw

92Iotien Crime Preneh
Ntbli. Integrity Section
U.S. 1 -- Int of Justice I whsein he to ls

s that the t iAWAL ,I U 09 CMZM8ION has no swpcusihK, ty to ~
the United ,tloes CcuwtiUsn aid that they have emalusm matUMetn
Owr my s to prsisnt (and/ow fre vis P esient) I

Msles tal anether look at my rcquest for Nsiee unf the g Ui
c ttes Csrestitutcn, o the r, t A a
m AMk ,' OMIntm ie wil ot 19f th

Th. Federa s u Aet did not and does not give ths I"
p to dei~y me qW PAWiip undler the tnited States CmatitasetiasMv

1ty R*lmn Domssist, ter President In 1964
RAT RWXAJ. F()WP PM MINIMF COWYMlPIT In 1964

ClIWag ti, Jersey 0,8.

*mlosuvesj a paolscl pee at in entted (I ALSa~t~S
a buIrs suicker at M~ine I Vote few AAY w) W~ON

CI-

C

%,,,. v



PROIS - monram

wIlL NOT
PROMISE

YOU A THING
TO HAVE YOU
VOTE FOR ME ;

BECAUSE : "IAm
AN HONEST MAN,
BUT A X= CHILD
OF DESTINY."

AND DUST HAS
PROMISED TIS TO ME 1

"YOU ARE Til LION
WHO WIL O DAY TURN
ITO THE 3=."

AND AS ALL WISE MEN KIn
C LIONS WILL NOT PROMISE

A THIN OTO ANY MAN
AS THEY SAUNM ABOUT g
ROAR ING WHEN THEY WANT TO$
BECAUSE IT PLEASES TEH!.

C,
--- --- SO IF YOU WANT PROMISE

AS A REWARD 7CR YOUR VOTE
YOU HAVE COME TO THE WROX; PLACE.

MY OPPONENTS NEED TOR VOTE
AND THEr ARE READY TO SWAP,
THEN PROMISE - FROS - PROMISE

"PIE IN THE SIM BIE AND BE

DUOAT DAOCRAT JON AT TUU!CRAT
ray iollinson FOR PRESIDENT, Columbia, New Jerey 07832 (201) 4 9 6=J, 5 52

degrees earned via V.A. P.L. 16, W I achelar of &siness Admnistration,
MANATTAN C 9LIE, The Bronx, New York, B.B.A. 1952. aee of ScienCe,
Columbia Univeisity, New York City, Gradwte School of aisiness, M.S. 1956.

ray r'@linfon, TU-TE-THE-LION, Democratic oandidate for Presidont in 194
"THE GREAT POET PRC YONKS,,, solicits the help of those who need a purpose, .
ray Velison, granison of Crasy Hore I great grandaon of lNbsenge, of The WiMs.

ray res1 on will accept contbuti.s of a xljmm of $1. to a milmum of $1,000.

"THUM UP FOR RA_ ", victory greetirog. SMILE, Use either hand, and 9THUMBS UP FOR RAr'



C., Ray Rollinson, Democrat for President in 1984

RAY ROLLINON FOR PRFSIDFNT COMITTEE

Box 1984
Columbia, New Jersey 07b32

Phone Rlay Rollinson at 201/496-4552

.... Enclosed : A FORMAL REQUEST FOR RELIF! PROM THE
LAWLESSLSSS OF THE FEDRAL ELECTION COMMISSION.
"Why won' t the FEC obey the Law of the land ?"

May I remind you, Skr, that you took an Oath
of office Sworn to God, other than your obligations

2)O sworn to your political party ?

Chairman John Warren McGarry
FT)ERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D. C. 20463

..........

r~.

-I



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

MEMORANDUM TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

CHARLES STEELE

MARJORIE T1. EMMONS/JODY CUSTER

MAY 26, 1981

REFERRAL OF LETTER REGARDING MUR 1264

The attached letter regarding MUR 1264 was received

in Vice-Chairman Reiche's office and then presented to

the Secretary of the Commission. It is provided for your

action.

Attachment:
Letter from Ray Rollinson



t W. .b nIrma Frank P. bohe : FEIUL ELECTION COMMISSION (please, m o )
Ur VieChair~an Roioh S
I omplained that I was being denied access to the Den. Nat t on. IA ILIp 1 76
and again In '80. o§3Inpant to the FEC was answered aftohje Cn 4hie.Sir.

b 1 U.S. ps-tment t justle (er .mrssne file)GMWaD CODI mb 18648 (letter of ,o MjIAqIIss: -?
Vey 00e411d to h to t
ilbe Istegrity Seetiom

Ueso b atet ot Joulsee
I~skia oD C. 20530

bar Chief ( aDeell )

I refeived you oubject lettert of 05/15/81 in todays ualr 05/26/81..

oay I request that yes reviw my request Itlm t dr oft 24tw
It I Fla f.I ean't bellev that what I aread In
letter Is h o desire to have the Justioe Depameatnt cinpt, e Si~et

Very bieflyp C iD , and d the action@ ot the 7m
(- niuirm eu oj 11)1') In the -or In whioc they disebsip their
duties ume r the Fee l en C Aignot (as to their prim"y
resp ni lities verz the ran -erl --ul enfreement t the Let) i have

C dho epdmlad /eve Uudapatest ~Aetitumtiamd d'illa n ,,L to f h

or o iee President)

Surely you do net subeerine to the statesents made In your behal In the
letter or f5/15/81 Y # Orait C. Dsnto, Wreotor

C Ileotion Crimes Branch
Puble Integrity Seotion
U.S.10 epartment of Justice a wherein he tells

so that the O AL -ERi C h ne responsibility to o~e
Cthe United States Constitutiont and that they have exeluisive Miotion

over py for President (an/er for Vioe President) I
;Q0 Please take. &rather look at my request for justice under the Utsd

v* to Federa Zlot aign Ast did not and does not give the 7W the
powet to deny as my privilege umler the United States Constitutlem.Sir.

FAy Usilns elms baesrt form Presidsent in 1984
RAr AMWWOUN FOR P3131?N COITTE =In 1984#
Po.* a 1984
Coluebia, New Jersey 0'7832

&Enesures s polial poem of mine entitled l PROMISES 4 ROIrsS
a bemper sticker of rm v Vote for RAY ROLLNtON



WLL NOT
PROMISE

YOU A THING
TO HAVE YOU
VOTE FOR ME :

BECAUSE : "I AM
AN HONDEI MAN,
RJT A 10E CHILD
OF DESTINY."

AND DSTI HAS
FRONISED THIS TO HE

"YOU ARE THE LION
V WHO WILL 03 DAY TURN

INTO THE LL"

AND AS ALL WISE MEN K1d
LIONS WILL NOT PROISE

SA THING TO AN KAN
AS THEY SAUNTI ABOUT I
ROAR ING WHEN THEY WANT TO,

C, BECAUSE IT PLEAES TH11.

-- -- SO IF YOU WANT MROIZIS
AS A RWARD FOR ]OUR VOTE

C YOU HAVE COME TO THE WROHO PLACE.
MY OPPONENTS NEED YOUR VOTE
AND THET ARE READY TO SWAP,
THEN PROMISE - PROMISE - PROMISE-

"PIE IN THE SKY BIE AND M

DUIOCR mz~AT DWOtAT DOCAT
ray rollinSon FOR t PMjD T, Coluubla, New Jmuey 07832 (201) 49 6. 5 5 2

derees earned vla V.A. P.L. 16, W II Bhohelor of buirsnsAdulimtaUistatfon,
ANATTAN COLe, The Brorm, New York, B.B.A. 1952. vaster of Science*

Columbia University, New York City, Gradmte School of Buinss, X.. 1956.

ray rollinson, TU-TE-THE-LION, Democratic candidate for President in 198W.
"THE GREAT POET PROM YONES", solicits the help of those who need a purpose.-
ray wo llino, grandson of Crasy Hors ; great grandon of Ys8seWe of The VIM.

ray ele Mon will aocept contributions of a edjmzum of $1. to a Uzim of $1,000.

"THUMBS UP FOR RA", victory greeting. S M . Use either hand, and OTHUBS UP FOR RAY'



Ray Rollinson, Democrat for President in 1984

RAY qr LLINSON FOR PRESIDENT COMITTEE

Box 1984
Columbia, New Jersey 07832 (13th C.D., Warren County)

A FORMAL RFQIU T BY A CANDiDA'iZI r'uK rhb : a
Wednesday, May 20, 1981
Dear Vice Chairman Reiche

Enclosed PLEASE LOOK INTO THE MANRR IN WHICH
FEC MUR 1264 JAS HANDLFD : AM H( THE
IN-ACTIO1 OF THE FEC DMNIED ME mY
U.S. CONSTITUTIONAL PRIVILEGFS TO RU'N

.FOR PRESSIDENT (OR FOR VICE PRESIDENT).
Thank you, Sir.
Sincerely,

7 ('f / v(

I() 1 c0 7 1 ;

J pJ 2- ,.," 2z2~~~-

Vice Chairman Frank P. Reiche v
FEDERAL ELECTION COMISSION -
t325 K btreet, N.W.
Washington, D. C. 20463

cnn

&?Y 44~~ 4~



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K STREET NW.
WASHINGTON.D.C. 20463

EM OF AWDaWL MAERML FOR aD I 1_____.
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